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1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Does the Authority have procurement guidelines?

Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurement 

guidelines?

Does the Authority assign credit cards to employees for 

travel and/or business purchases?

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a 

non-collusion agreement?

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurement 

policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals, 

bid documents or specifications for procurement contracts?.

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as 

the authorized contact on a specific procurement, in 

accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance 

Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

Did the Authority determine that a vendor had impermissible 

contact during a procurement or attempted to influence the 

procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with 

Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

If Yes, was a record made of this impermissible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate 

allegations of impermissible contact during a procurement, 

and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have 

occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State 

Finance Law?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a statement on its prompt payment

policy?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a report on the scope and 

implementation of its prompt payment policy?

Is the Authority subject to Article 15-A of the Executive 

Law?

Has the Authority designated a person or persons to oversee 

its MWBE program?

Does the Authority maintain a current and updated list of 

qualified certified MWBEs?

Does the Authority provide notices to professional and other

organizations that serve MWBEs as to the types of services 

procured by the Authority?

Did the Authority establish a goal for participation by 

Question

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Response

http://www.centro.org/various-documents.aspx

Attachment Included

Attachment Included

URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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a.

b.

If yes, what was the goal (percentage of total procurements)

for the reporting period?

What was the actual percentage of total procurements awarded

to MWBEs for the reporting period?

Question

20%

42%

Response URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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ABILAVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SAGE FINANCIAL SYSTEM SOFTWARE ANNUAL 

SUPPORT
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,237Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

10800 PECAN BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
AUSTINCity:
TXState:
78750Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

1. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ABLE MEDICAL TRANSPORTATION SERVICESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES FOR CALL-A-BUS

- NEGOTIATED
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/01/2013Award Date:

05/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/30/2018End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $485,933.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $862,013.45Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1543 SOUTH SALINA STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

2. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $485,933.5

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ACCESS HEALTHVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

DRUG TESTING & PHYSICAL EXAMS - DRIVER

19A PHYSICALS - ONEIDA (SUBCONTRACTOR)
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2011Award Date:

07/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2016End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $3,185Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $14,046.54Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

776A WATERVLIET-SHAKER ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LATHAMCity:
NYState:
12110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

3. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ACTION TOP SOILVendor Name:

2014-004Transaction Number:

SNOW REMOVAL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/01/2014Award Date:

11/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/31/2019End Date:

 $463,159.58Amount:

 $74,166.66Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $74,166.66Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $388,992.92Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6320 COSTELLO PARKWAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MINOACity:
NYState:
13116Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

4. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ACTION TOP SOILVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SNOW REMOVAL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/01/2011Award Date:

12/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/22/2014End Date:

 $415,000Amount:

 $20,750Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $244,665Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6320 COSTELLO PARKWAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MINOACity:
NYState:
13116Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

5. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ACTUARIAL PENSION ANALYSTS, INC. Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

ACTUARIAL SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2017End Date:

 $83,025Amount:

 $12,350Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $34,850Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $48,175Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

7000 EAST GENESEE STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FAYETTEVILLECity:
NYState:
13066Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

6. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ALADDIN TRANSPORTATION, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES FOR CALL-A-BUS

- NEGOTIATED
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2018End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $329,574.1Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $603,704.45Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4882 SOUTH SALINA STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

7. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $329,574.1

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ALESIG CONSULTING, LLCVendor Name:

Po # 5803Transaction Number:

TRANSIT MOBILE APPProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/04/2014Award Date:

06/04/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $29,500Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $29,500Current or Outstanding Balance:

12Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

7389 LEE HIGHWAYAddress Line1:

SUITE 202Address Line2:
FALLS CHURCHCity:
VAState:
22042Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

8. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ASSOCIATED FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES, 

CORP.

Vendor Name:

Po # 6375Transaction Number:

UTICA FIRE SUPRESSION SYSTEM UPGRADEProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,375Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6743 EAST TAFT ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

9. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BAND AID PERSONAL CARE SERVICE 

TRANSPORTATION

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES FOR CALL-A-BUS

- NEGOTIATED
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2017End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $102,800Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $292,982.35Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 202Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

10. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $102,800

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BELLOWS CONSTRUCTION SERVICESVendor Name:

Po # 1496/1987/2565Transaction Number:

AUBURN GARAGE RENOVATIONSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/01/2012Award Date:

11/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/01/2012End Date:

 $347,515.69Amount:

 $5,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $345,030.33Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,485.36Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

213 WEST ADAMS STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13202Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

11. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BELLOWS CONSTRUCTION SPECIALTIES, LLCVendor Name:

Po # 6811Transaction Number:

UTICA OVERHEAD DOOR REPLACEMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/06/2014Award Date:

11/06/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/30/2015End Date:

 $159,779Amount:

 $5,372Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,372Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $154,407Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

213 WEST ADAMS STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13202Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

12. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BELLOWS CONSTRUCTION SPECIALTIES, LLCVendor Name:

Po # 6810Transaction Number:

UTICA PERSONNAL DOORS REPLACEMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/06/2014Award Date:

11/06/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/30/2015End Date:

 $73,563Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $0Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $73,563Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

213 WEST ADAMS STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13202Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

13. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Central New York Regional Transportation Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/12/2015

Page 16 of 161

BENEFIT CONSULTING GROUPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BENEFIT CONSULTING SERVICES/CONSULTING

FOR MANAGEMENT TO TPA CONTRACT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2011Award Date:

07/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/01/2017End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $2,258.79Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $72,662.75Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5232 WITZ DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NORTH SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13212Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

14. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BER-NATIONAL CONTROLS, INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 5407/5180Transaction Number:

PURCHASE OF MAGNETIC STRIPE TICKETSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,039.68Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

105 ARTERIAL ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13206Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

15. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BER-NATIONAL CONTROLS, INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 6505Transaction Number:

PURCHASE OF MAGNETIC STRIPE TICKETSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,181.62Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

105 ARTERIAL ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13206Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

16. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BER-NATIONAL CONTROLS, INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 5595Transaction Number:

PURCHASE OF THERMAL ROLLSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,525Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

105 ARTERIAL ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13206Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

17. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BETTE & CRING, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

GC SERVICES FOR DOWNTOWN TRANSFER HUB 

CONSTRUCTION
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/25/2011Award Date:

01/25/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/25/2011End Date:

 $10,370,000Amount:

 $48,224Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,418,224Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

18438 US RT 11Address Line1:

Address Line2:
WATERTOWNCity:
NYState:
13601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

18. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BLUE CHIP TRANSPORTATION SERVICESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES - NEGOTIATEDProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/01/2013Award Date:

12/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2018End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $313,382Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $387,836.75Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

8Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4883 SOUTH SALINA STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13206Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

19. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $313,382

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BLUE CHIP TRANSPORTATION SERVICESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES - NEGOTIATEDProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

03/31/2018Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2018End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $729,281.1Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,387,535.19Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4882 SOUTH SALINA STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

20. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $729,281.1

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELDVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HMO BLUE PLAN 1/PLAN 2Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $1,106,097.45Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 5266Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BINGHAMTONCity:
NYState:
13902Postal Code:
5266Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

21. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BONADIO & CO., LLP/TESTONE, MARSHALL & 

DISCENZA, LLP

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

AUDITING SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/31/2012Award Date:

03/31/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $58,480Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $233,956.25Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 5211Address Line1:

DEPT 116004Address Line2:
BINGHAMTONCity:
NYState:
13902Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

22. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Central New York Regional Transportation Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/12/2015

Page 25 of 161

BONNET SALES & SERVICEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

OVERHEAD DOOR REPAIRProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2011Award Date:

10/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2016End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $24,215.63Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $122,375.51Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

864 COUNTY RT 37Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CENTRAL SQUARECity:
NYState:
13036Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

23. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BPA HARBRIDGE CONSULTING GROUP LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

ACTUARIAL SERVICES - GASB45Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2017End Date:

 $35,100Amount:

 $5,200Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $21,200Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $13,900Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

ONE LINCOLN CENTERAddress Line1:

12TH FLOORAddress Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13202Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

24. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BROWN SOUND EQUIPMENT CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

REPAIR OF PAGING & MICROPHONE SYSTEM 

AT RTC
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,951Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6512 BASILE ROWEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

25. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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C & S ENGINEEERSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

ENGINEERING SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/01/2010Award Date:

12/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2015End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $74,255.97Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $796,056.93Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

12Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 64366Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BALTIMORECity:
MDState:
21264Postal Code:
4366Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

26. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CAMBRIDGE COMPUTER SERVICES, INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 7164Transaction Number:

SUPPORT RENEWAL FOR NIMBLEProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,550Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

271 WAVERLY OAKS ROADAddress Line1:

SUITE 301Address Line2:
WALTHAMCity:
MAState:
02452Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

27. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CASTIGLIA LAWNCARE & SNOWPLOWINGVendor Name:

Po # 6874Transaction Number:

SNOW PLOWING SERVICES FOR OSWEGO 

FACILITY
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $4,400Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5 FURNISS STATION ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
OSWEGOCity:
NYState:
13126Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

28. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 6709Transaction Number:

PURCHASE OF SERVER HARDWAREProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,754.36Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

75 REMITTANCE DRIVEAddress Line1:

SUITE 1515Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60675Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

29. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CEDAR PATH SOLUTIONS GROUPVendor Name:

Po # 6121Transaction Number:

INSTALLATION OF CAMERA SYSTEM IN ROME 

FACILITY
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $14,744.4Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

8417 OSWEGO ROADAddress Line1:

#146Address Line2:
BALDWINSVILLECity:
NYState:
13027Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

30. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CEDAR PATH SOLUTIONS GROUPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SUPPORT AGREEMENTProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,657Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

8417 OSWEGO ROADAddress Line1:

SUITE 146Address Line2:
BALDWINSVILLECity:
NYState:
13027Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

31. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CHAMPLAIN OIL CO. INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

UNIVERSAL FLEET FUELING CARD FOR ROME 

BUSES AND CENTRO GASOLINE VEHICLES
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $235,519.38Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 2126Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SOUTH BURLINGTONCity:
VTState:
05407Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

32. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CITY ELECTRICVendor Name:

2014-018Transaction Number:

BULBS AND BALLASTSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2014Award Date:

10/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2019End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $7,152.85Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,152.85Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

501 WEST GENESEE STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13204Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

33. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CITY OF SYRACUSEVendor Name:

Po # 5824Transaction Number:

ROCK SALTProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,884.76Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

201 EAST WASHINGTON STREETAddress Line1:

SUITE 200Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13202Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

34. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CLARK AIR SYSTEMSVendor Name:

Po # 5662Transaction Number:

ANNUAL SERVICE PROGRAM FOR PAINT BOOTH

- SOLE SOURCE
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,705.55Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

129 ELM STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST AURORACity:
NYState:
14052Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

35. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CLEVER DEVICES, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

INTELLIGENT TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/16/2010Award Date:

07/16/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/16/2010End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $966,720.09Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,699,722.08Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

300 CROSSWAYS PARK DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WOODBURYCity:
NYState:
11797Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

36. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CLEVER DEVICES, LTD.Vendor Name:

Po # 5411Transaction Number:

CLEVERWORKS AND CLEVER REPORTSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $99,570.25Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

300 CROSSWAYS PARK DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WOODBURYCity:
NYState:
11797Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

37. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CLEVER DEVICES, LTD.Vendor Name:

Po # 3960Transaction Number:

PURCHASE OF HANDSETS FOR CLEVER 

DEVICES INTELLIGENT TRANSPORTATION 

SYSTEM

Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,734Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

300 CROSSWAYS PARK DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WOODBURYCity:
NYState:
11797Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

38. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CNY SEDAN SERVICESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES FOR CALL-A-BUS

- NEGOTIATED
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/20/2013Award Date:

09/20/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/19/2014End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $147,383.41Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $263,744.95Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6181 THOMPSON ROADAddress Line1:

SUITE 210Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13208Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

39. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $147,383.41

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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COYNE TEXTILE SERVICESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

UNIFORM RENTAL AND LAUNDRY SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/01/2013Award Date:

05/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/30/2018End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $44,980.89Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $86,214.48Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

140 CORTLAND AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13202Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

40. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CROUSE HELP PEOPLEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2011Award Date:

01/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $51,624.96Amount:

 $13,348.75Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $43,439.25Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $8,185.71Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

600 EAST GENESEE STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13202Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

41. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CUMMINS NORTHEASTVendor Name:

VARIOUSTransaction Number:

VARIOUS BUS PART PURCHASES - OEMProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $660,839.81Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6193 EASTERN AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13211Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

42. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DAVIS ULMER FIRE PROTECTIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

QUARTERLY SPRINKLER SYSTEM INSPECTIONS

AND REPAIRS
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/01/2012Award Date:

12/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2017End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $25,519.1Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $63,068.3Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

300 METRO PARKAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14623Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

43. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DELLVendor Name:

Po # 5091Transaction Number:

MICROSOFT SOFTWARE LICENSINGProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $51,388.67Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 643561Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15264Postal Code:
3561Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

44. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DELSIGNORE BLACKTOPVendor Name:

Po # 974Transaction Number:

RECONFIGURATION AND RENOVATION OF RTC 

PARKING LOT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/25/2012Award Date:

05/25/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/25/2012End Date:

 $1,881,277.75Amount:

 $4,038.94Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,824,058.6Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $57,219.15Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

42 BRICK CHURCH ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
TROYCity:
NYState:
12180Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

45. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DESIGNOVATIONS, INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 7100Transaction Number:

BUS STOP SIGN PARTSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

7339 WIDWOOD ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
STILLMAN VALLEYCity:
ILState:
61084Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

46. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DESIGNOVATIONS, INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 5502Transaction Number:

BUS STOP SIGN PARTSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $24,501.69Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

7339 WIDWOOD ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
STILLMAN VALLEYCity:
ILState:
61084Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

47. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS/HESS CORPORATIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

NATURAL GAS MARKETERProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/01/2011Award Date:

11/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/31/2016End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $892,525.89Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,599,686Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 905243Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CHARLOTTECity:
NCState:
28290Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

48. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DOX ELECTRONICS INCVendor Name:

Po # 6840Transaction Number:

BARRACUDA SERVER BACKUP RENEWALProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $15,656.08Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

105 COLLEGE AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14607Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

49. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DUPLI PRINTINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BUS SCHEDULE PRINTINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2009Award Date:

07/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2014End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $9,657.68Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $288,758.88Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

7Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 DUPLI PARK DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13204Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

50. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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EASTERN MANAGED PRINT NETWORKSVendor Name:

Po # 4637Transaction Number:

COPIER/FAX MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT - 

SOLE SOURCE
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,623Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

LOCKBOX 3992, PO BOX 8500Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19178Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

51. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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EASTERN MANAGED PRINT NETWORKS LLCVendor Name:

Po # 7250Transaction Number:

COPIER/FAX MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT - 

SOLE SOURCE
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $2,541Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

LOCKBOX 3992, PO BOX 8500Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19178Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

52. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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EMAVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PUBLIC RELATIONS AND PASS THROUGH OF 

MEDIA PURCHASES
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/01/2010Award Date:

11/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/31/2015End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $7,124.84Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $136,165.43Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

211 WEST JEFFERSON STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13202Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

53. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ENVIRONMENTAL PRODUCTS & SERVICES OF 

VERMONT

Vendor Name:

2014-006Transaction Number:

PITS AND DRAIN WASTE REMOVALProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/01/2014Award Date:

11/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/31/2019End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $5,996.6Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,996.6Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 315Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13209Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

54. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ENVIRONMENTAL PRODUCTS & SERVICES OF 

VERMONT

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PITS AND DRAIN WASTE REMOVALProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/01/2009Award Date:

11/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/31/2014End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $42,960.65Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $219,779.21Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 315Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13209Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

55. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FERRARA, FIORENZA, LARRISONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

LEGAL COUNSEL - LABOR RELATIONS AND 

PERSONNEL
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/01/2009Award Date:

08/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/31/2014End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $15,007.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $742,088.2Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5010 CAMPUSWOOD DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

56. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FERRARA, FIORENZA, LARRISONVendor Name:

2014-012Transaction Number:

LEGAL COUNSEL - LABOR RELATIONS AND 

PERSONNEL
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/01/2014Award Date:

08/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/31/2019End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $36,662.28Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $36,662.28Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5010 CAMPUSWOOD DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

57. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GENFARE, CORPVendor Name:

Po # 5487Transaction Number:

FARE MEDIA PURCHASE - FOR FAREBOX 

SYSTEM
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $17,862.2Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 277399Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
30384Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

58. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GENFARE, CORPVendor Name:

Po # 6582Transaction Number:

FARE MEDIA PURCHASE - FOR FAREBOX 

SYSTEM
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $12,153.93Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 277399Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
30384Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

59. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GFI GENFARE CORPVendor Name:

Po # 4920Transaction Number:

FARE MEDIA PURCHASE - FOR FAREBOX 

SYSTEM
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,400Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

751 PRATT BLVD.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ELK GROVE VILLAGECity:
ILState:
60007Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

60. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GH BERLIN WINDWARD PETROLEUMVendor Name:

Po # 6335Transaction Number:

CHEVRON EC URSA SUPER PLUS 15W40 

PURCHASE
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,331.87Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

42 RUMSEY ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST HARTFORDCity:
CTState:
06108Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

61. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Central New York Regional Transportation Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/12/2015

Page 64 of 161

GH BERLIN WINDWARD PETROLEUMVendor Name:

Po # 6041Transaction Number:

CHEVRON DELO 400 NG 15W40 MOTOR OIL 

PURCHASE
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $31,055.04Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

42 RUMSEY ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST HARTFORDCity:
CTState:
06108Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

62. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GILBERTI STINZIANO HEINTZ & SMITH, P.C.Vendor Name:

2014-012Transaction Number:

LEGAL COUNSEL - GENERAL CORPORATEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/01/2014Award Date:

08/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/31/2019End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $130,372.73Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $130,372.73Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

555 EAST GENESEE STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13202Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

63. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GILBERTI STINZIANO HEINTZ & SMITH, P.C.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

LEGAL COUNSEL - GENERAL CORPORATEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/01/2009Award Date:

08/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/31/2014End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $187,068.03Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $275,760.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

555 EAST GENESEE STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13202Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

64. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GILLIGVendor Name:

VARIOUSTransaction Number:

VARIOUS BUS PART PURCHASES - OEMProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $283,456.35Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 45569Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SAN FRANCISCOCity:
CAState:
94145Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

65. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GOOD YEAR TIRE & RUBBER COMPANYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

TIRE LEASE FOR BUSESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/01/2012Award Date:

05/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/30/2017End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $268,304.12Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $741,564.95Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 INNOVATION WAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
AKRONCity:
OHState:
44316Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

66. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GREEN SCAPES INCVendor Name:

Po # 6876Transaction Number:

POLAR ICE MELTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,303.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6976 EAST SENECA TURNPIKEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
JAMESVILLECity:
NYState:
13078Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

67. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HOERBEIGER SERVICES INCVendor Name:

VARIOUSTransaction Number:

VARIOUS BUS PART PURCHASES - OEMProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $157,373.22Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6193 EASTERN AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13211Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

68. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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IBM CORPORATIONVendor Name:

Po # 5861Transaction Number:

REPLACEMENT OF AS400 HARDWARE AND 

SOFTWARE
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $38,304.88Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 643600Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15264Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

69. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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INDUSTRIAL MEDICAL ASSOCIATESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

DRUG TESTING & PHYSICAL EXAMSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2011Award Date:

07/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2016End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $45,004.31Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $177,780.98Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

961 CANAL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13210Postal Code:
1287Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

70. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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INGERSOLL RAND COMPANYVendor Name:

Po #2339Transaction Number:

AIR COMPRESSOR TOTAL CARE PACKAGEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/01/2013Award Date:

03/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/28/2018End Date:

 $46,051.41Amount:

 $6,956.05Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $20,363.3Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $25,688.11Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

15768 COLLECTIONS CENTER DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60693Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

71. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $46,051.41

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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INSIGHT DIRECT USA, INCVendor Name:

Po # 6230Transaction Number:

BATTERY BACKUP UNITS FOR SERVERSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,672.21Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6820 SOUTH HARL AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
TEMPECity:
AZState:
85283Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

72. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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INSIGHT DIRECT USA, INCVendor Name:

Po # 7468Transaction Number:

VMWARE SOFTWARE SUPPORT RENEWALProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,365.83Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6820 SOUTH HARL AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
TEMPECity:
AZState:
85283Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

73. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Central New York Regional Transportation Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/12/2015

Page 76 of 161

IPLOGIC, INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 5518Transaction Number:

IPLOGIC STANDARD SUPPORT RENEWALProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,481.14Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

17 BRITISH AMERICA BOULEVARDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LATHAMCity:
NYState:
12110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

74. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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IV4, INCVendor Name:

Po # 5610Transaction Number:

MICROSOFT EXCHANGE MIGRATION UPGRADE 

2007 TO 2013
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,250Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

344 WEST GENESEE STREETAddress Line1:

SUITE 103Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13202Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

75. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JAKWARE, INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

ANNUAL SUPPORT FOR AS400 AND CUSTOM 

REPORT UPGRADES - SOLE SOURCE
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2007Award Date:

04/01/2007Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $48,329Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $287,645Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4449 JORDON ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SKANEATELESCity:
NYState:
13152Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

76. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $48,329

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JC ERLICHVendor Name:

2014-003/ Po # 6318/6319/6320/6321/632Transaction Number:

PEST CONTROL SERVICES - BUSES ONLYProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/01/2014Award Date:

08/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/31/2019End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $6,515.68Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,515.68Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6462 RIDINGS ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13206Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

77. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JULIE GIRUZZI MOSCA, ESQ.Vendor Name:

Po # 4387Transaction Number:

LEGAL SERVICES BENEFIT FOR ONEIDA 

EMPLOYEES REQUIRED BY LABOR CONTRACT
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $16,200Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2615 GENESEE STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
UTICACity:
NYState:
13501Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

78. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KIMBER'S, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PAINT PRODUCTS & SUPPLIESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2009Award Date:

10/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2014End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $32,009.15Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $216,480.89Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

115 NORTH GEDDES STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13204Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

79. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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L.B. SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS, INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 5705Transaction Number:

SECURITY SERVICES - UTICA HUBProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $17,963.43Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2507 GENESEE STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
UTICACity:
NYState:
13501Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

80. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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L.B. SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS, INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 4389Transaction Number:

SECURITY SERVICES - UTICA HUBProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $1,543.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2509 GENESEE STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
UTICACity:
NYState:
13503Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

81. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LECTRODRYERVendor Name:

Po # 5235Transaction Number:

CNG FACILITY REPAIRSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $30,299.15Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

135 QUALITY DRAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RICHMONDCity:
KYState:
40475Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

82. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LEO-MAC 2-WAY RADIO SERVICE, INC. / JPJ

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

RADIO MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2004Award Date:

07/01/2004Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2014End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $36,836.34Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,264,520.48Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 WEST WHITESBORO STAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
YORKVILLECity:
NYState:
13495Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

83. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LOOMISVendor Name:

Po # 5806/5807Transaction Number:

ARMORED MOTOR SERVICES - SYRACUSE & 

UTICA FACILITIES
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,672.48Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

26 CORPORATE CIRCLEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

84. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LOOMISVendor Name:

Po # 3479/3480Transaction Number:

ARMORED MOTOR SERVICES - SYRACUSE & 

UTICA FACILITIES
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $4,795.3Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

26 CORPORATE CIRCLEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

85. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MACKENZIE, HUGHES LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

LEGAL COUNSEL - ACCIDENT LITIGATIONProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/01/2009Award Date:

08/01/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/31/2014End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $116,807.24Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,265,648.71Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

101 SOUTH SALINA STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13202Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

86. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MACKENZIE, HUGHES LLPVendor Name:

2014-012Transaction Number:

LEGAL COUNSEL - ACCIDENT LITIGATIONProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/01/2014Award Date:

08/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/31/2019End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $97,947.72Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $97,947.72Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

101 SOUTH SALINA STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13202Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

87. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MAGNETIC TICKET & LABEL CORPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MAGNETIC BUS TRANSFERS FOR FAREBOX 

SYSTEM
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/01/2010Award Date:

12/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2015End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $21,120Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $101,120Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

8719 DIPLOMACY ROWAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75247Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

88. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MCGOVERN CONSULTING GROUP LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SAGE FINANCIAL SYSTEM SOFTWAREProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/11/2011Award Date:

08/11/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/31/2016End Date:

 $167,700Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $161,161.45Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $6,538.55Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

196 WEST ASHLAND STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
DOYLESTOWNCity:
PAState:
18901Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

89. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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METRO TRANSPORTATION OF CNY INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES FOR CALL-A-BUS

- NEGOTIATED
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/01/2011Award Date:

02/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/23/2015End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $83,833Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $289,564.21Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

139 BALL CIRCLEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13210Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

90. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $83,833

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MILTON CAT, INCVendor Name:

Po # 6052/6129Transaction Number:

FUEL FACILITY CNG CAT ENGINE IN-FRAME 

OVERHAUL - SOLE SOURCE
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $62,645.45Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 3851Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02241Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

91. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MIRABITO FUEL GROUP INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

DIESEL FUELProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2011Award Date:

01/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $2,159,197.11Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,357,966.62Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

49 COURT STAddress Line1:

PO BOX 5306Address Line2:
BINGHAMTONCity:
NYState:
13902Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

92. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MOTOR COACH INDUSTRIESVendor Name:

Po # 7222Transaction Number:

MCI REPLACEMENT (7) BUS PURCHASEProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 EAST OAKTON STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
DES PLAINESCity:
ILState:
60018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

93. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MYERS TIRE SUPPLYVendor Name:

Po # 5592Transaction Number:

COATS TIRE CHANGERProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,165Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

24377 NETWORK PLACEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60673Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

94. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NAPA AUTO PARTSVendor Name:

2014-005Transaction Number:

BODY SHOP & PAINT SUPPLIESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2014Award Date:

10/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2019End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $21,176.05Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $21,176.05Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

410 N MIDLER AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13206Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

95. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NEW FLYER PARTS DIVISIONVendor Name:

VARIOUSTransaction Number:

VARIOUS BUS PART PURCHASES - OEMProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $739,041.08Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

711 KERNAGHAN AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WINNIPEGCity:

State:
R2C3T4Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

OtherCountry:

96. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NEW YORK PRESS AND GRAPHICSVendor Name:

2014-010Transaction Number:

BUS SCHEDULE PRINTINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2014Award Date:

07/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2019End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $34,002.46Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $34,002.46Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

12 INTERSTATE AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

97. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NORTHEAST UNIFORM SERVICES, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

DRIVER UNIFORMSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2013Award Date:

07/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2018End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $61,202.85Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $104,333.53Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

5 WEST WHITESBORO STREETAddress Line1:

PO BOX 14Address Line2:
YORKVILLECity:
NYState:
13495Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

98. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NORTHLAND COMMUNICATIONSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

TELEPHONE AND INTERNET SERVICE 

PROVIDER
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/01/2012Award Date:

03/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/28/2017End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $127,955.46Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $335,625.73Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

9560 MAIN STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HOLLAND PATENTCity:
NYState:
13354Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

99. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS INDUSTRIES FOR THE DISABLED, INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 3803Transaction Number:

JANITORIAL SERVICES - SYRACUSE HUB - 

NYS PREFERRED SOURCE VENDOR
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/01/2013Award Date:

09/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/31/2014End Date:

 $200,241.84Amount:

 $100,120.92Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $200,241.84Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

NYS PREFERRED SOURCE PROCUREMENTIf Yes, basis for exemption:

11 COLUMBIA CIRCLE DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

100. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $200,241.84

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS INDUSTRIES FOR THE DISABLED, INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 3802Transaction Number:

JANITORIAL SERVICES - ITC - NYS 

PREFERRED SOURCE VENDOR
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/01/2013Award Date:

08/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/31/2014End Date:

 $162,929.76Amount:

 $54,309.92Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $135,744.1Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $27,154.96Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

NYS PREFERRED SOURCE PROCUREMENTIf Yes, basis for exemption:

11 COLUMBIA CIRCLE DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

101. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $162,929.76

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS INDUSTRIES FOR THE DISABLED, INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 2559Transaction Number:

JANITORIAL SERVICES - UTICA FACILITY -

NYS PREFERRED SOURCE VENDOR
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $153,443.28Amount:

 $12,786.94Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $153,443.28Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

NYS PREFERRED SOURCE PROCUREMENTIf Yes, basis for exemption:

11 COLUMBIA CIRCLE DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

102. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $153,443.28

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS INDUSTRIES FOR THE DISABLED, INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 3087Transaction Number:

JANITORIAL SERVICES - SHELTER CLEANING

- NYS PREFERRED SOURCE VENDOR
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $77,475.48Amount:

 $6,456.29Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $77,475.48Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

NYS PREFERRED SOURCE PROCUREMENTIf Yes, basis for exemption:

11 COLUMBIA CIRCLE DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

103. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $77,475.48

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS INDUSTRIES FOR THE DISABLED, INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 4561/6138Transaction Number:

JANITORIAL SERVICES - UTICA HUB - NYS 

PREFERRED SOURCE VENDOR
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/01/2014Award Date:

02/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/31/2015End Date:

 $46,849.24Amount:

 $42,873.68Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $46,501.76Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $347.48Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

NYS PREFERRED SOURCE PROCUREMENTIf Yes, basis for exemption:

11 COLUMBIA CIRCLE DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

104. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $46,849.24

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS INDUSTRIES FOR THE DISABLED, INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 2561Transaction Number:

JANITORIAL SERVICES - SYRACUSE 

FACILITY - NYS PREFERRED SOURCE VENDOR
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2013Award Date:

04/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $25,648.2Amount:

 $4,274.7Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $25,648.2Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

NYS PREFERRED SOURCE PROCUREMENTIf Yes, basis for exemption:

11 COLUMBIA CIRCLE DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

105. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $25,648.2

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS INDUSTRIES FOR THE DISABLED, INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 5177Transaction Number:

JANITORIAL SERVICES - OUTDOOR SHELTER 

& PARKING LOTS - NYS PREFERRED SOURCE 

VENDOR

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2019End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $78,850.2Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $78,850.2Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

NYS PREFERRED SOURCE PROCUREMENTIf Yes, basis for exemption:

13 COLUMBIA CIRCLE DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

106. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $0

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS INDUSTRIES FOR THE DISABLED, INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 6063Transaction Number:

JANITORIAL SERVICES - SYRACUSE HUB - 

NYS PREFERRED SOURCE VENDOR
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/01/2014Award Date:

09/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/31/2015End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $88,816Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $88,816Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

NYS PREFERRED SOURCE PROCUREMENTIf Yes, basis for exemption:

15 COLUMBIA CIRCLE DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

107. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $0

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS INDUSTRIES FOR THE DISABLED, INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 5170Transaction Number:

JANITORIAL SERVICES - UTICA FACILITY -

NYS PREFERRED SOURCE VENDOR
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2019End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $21,508.7Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $21,508.7Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

NYS PREFERRED SOURCE PROCUREMENTIf Yes, basis for exemption:

11 COLUMBIA CIRCLE DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

108. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $0

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS INDUSTRIES FOR THE DISABLED, INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 5984Transaction Number:

JANITORIAL SERVICES - ITC - NYS 

PREFERRED SOURCE VENDOR
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/01/2014Award Date:

08/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/31/2019End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $84,555Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $84,555Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

NYS PREFERRED SOURCE PROCUREMENTIf Yes, basis for exemption:

14 COLUMBIA CIRCLE DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

109. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $0

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS INDUSTRIES FOR THE DISABLED, INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 5171Transaction Number:

JANITORIAL SERVICES - SYRACUSE 

FACILITY - NYS PREFERRED SOURCE VENDOR
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2014Award Date:

04/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2019End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $133,251.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $133,251.8Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

NYS PREFERRED SOURCE PROCUREMENTIf Yes, basis for exemption:

12 COLUMBIA CIRCLE DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

110. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $0

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PATRICIA ELECTRIC, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

ELECTRICAL SERVICES CONTRACTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/01/2011Award Date:

12/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2016End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $304,207.76Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $513,672.05Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

407 BROWN AVE.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13208Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

111. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PDSVendor Name:

Po # 6025Transaction Number:

ANNUAL HR SOFTWARE LICENSE AND 

MAINTENANCE FEES - SOLE SOURCE
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $34,875.7Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

470 NORRISTOWN ROADAddress Line1:

SUITE 202Address Line2:
BLUE BELLCity:
PAState:
19422Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

112. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PEACE, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES FOR CALL-A-BUS

- NEGOTIATED
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/02/2002Award Date:

01/02/2002Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $771,180.27Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,263,074.37Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

NEGIOATED LABOR CONTRACTIf Yes, basis for exemption:

217 SOUTH SALINA STREETAddress Line1:

2ND FLOORAddress Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13202Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

113. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $771,180.27

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PEC GROUP OF NY INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SECURITY GUARD SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/01/2012Award Date:

12/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2017End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $310,701.45Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $693,838.32Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

9Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

935 SOUTH LAKE BOULEVARDAddress Line1:

SUITE 7Address Line2:
MAHOPACCity:
NYState:
10541Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

114. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PENN DETROIT DIESELVendor Name:

VARIOUSTransaction Number:

VARIOUS  BUS PART PURCHASES - OEMProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $155,638.1Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

8330 STATE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19136Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

115. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PMA MANAGEMENT GROUPVendor Name:

2014-013Transaction Number:

THIRD PARTY ADMIN FOR AUTO & GL CLAIMSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2015Award Date:

04/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/30/2020End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $460,203.41Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $460,203.41Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 8500-S3855Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19178Postal Code:
3855Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

116. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PMA MANAGEMENT GROUPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

THIRD PARTY ADMIN FOR AUTO & GL CLAIMSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2010Award Date:

04/01/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2015End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $43,496.51Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,228,919.25Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 8500-S3855Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19178Postal Code:
3855Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

117. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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POMCOVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

RUN OUT CLAIM ADMINISTRATIONProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2425 JAMES STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13206Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

118. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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POMCOVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

3RD PARTY ADMINISTRATOR FOR SELF-

INSURED MEDICAL & DENTAL BENEFITS
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/01/2012Award Date:

09/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/31/2017End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $223,925.68Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $636,765.68Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2425 JAMES STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13206Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

119. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Central New York Regional Transportation Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/12/2015

Page 122 of 161

PRO ACTVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PRESCRIPTION BENEFITS MANAGERProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/01/2012Award Date:

09/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/31/2017End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $3,887,298.04Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,757,736.81Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 62267Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BALTIMORECity:
MDState:
21264Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

120. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RED'S EQUIPMENT WHOLESALE, INCVendor Name:

Po # 5656Transaction Number:

PURCHASE OF PORTABLE MAINTENANCE LIFT 

- ROME GARAGE
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $43,978Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

910 MONTGOMERY STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13202Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

121. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RYDIN DECALVendor Name:

Po # 6345Transaction Number:

VEHICLE PARKING PERMITS - SUNY PARKINGProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,651.2Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 92170Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ELK GROVE VILLAGECity:
ILState:
60009Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

122. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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S&A SYSTEMSVendor Name:

Po # 5119Transaction Number:

FLEETWATCH SPARESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $49,626Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 1929Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCKWALLCity:
TXState:
75087Postal Code:
2028Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

123. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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S&A SYTEMS, INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 6931Transaction Number:

VEHICLE FLUID MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

SOFTWARE LICENSE
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,863.77Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 1928Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCKWALLCity:
TXState:
75087Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

124. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SAFETY KLEENVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PARTS WASHER SERVICE CONTRACTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/01/2011Award Date:

11/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/31/2016End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $8,048.98Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $49,458.19Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 382066Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15250Postal Code:
8066Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

125. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SECURITRONICS CO INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 4669Transaction Number:

PHOTO ID SOFTWARE, HARDWARE, AND 

INSTALLATION
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,822.98Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

813 STATE FAIR BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13210Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

126. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SECURITRONICS CO INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 4572Transaction Number:

ACCESSIT DOOR SYSTEM - UTICA FACILITYProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $55,759.41Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

814 STATE FAIR BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13211Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

127. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SECURITRONICS CO INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 5037Transaction Number:

AUTOMATION OF FUELING STATION DOOR 6AProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,572.77Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

812 STATE FAIR BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13209Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

128. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SECURITRONICS CO INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 6500Transaction Number:

INSTALLATION OF CARD ACCESS READERSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

812 STATE FAIR BOULEVARDAddress Line1:

SUITE 2Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13209Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

129. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Central New York Regional Transportation Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 08/12/2015

Page 132 of 161

SIEMENS BUILDING TECHNOLOGY,  INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HVAC TECHNICAL SUPPORT - SOLE SOURCEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/01/2013Award Date:

08/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/31/2016End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $118,035.96Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $255,893.17Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 2135Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CAROL STREAMCity:
ILState:
60132Postal Code:
2134Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

130. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $118,035.96

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SMARTWATT ENERGY, INCVendor Name:

Po # 5944Transaction Number:

UTICA LIGHTING UPGRADEProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

240 COMMERCE BOULEVARDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LIVERPOOLCity:
NYState:
13088Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

131. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SOLVENTS AND PETROLEUMVendor Name:

2014-014Transaction Number:

WINDSHIELD WASHER FLUID - BULK 

PURCHASE CONTRACT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2014Award Date:

10/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2019End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $4,885.47Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,887.47Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1405 BREWERTONAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13208Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

132. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SUBURBAN TRANSPORTATIONVendor Name:

2014-011Transaction Number:

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES FOR CALL-A-BUSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2014Award Date:

10/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/23/2015End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $66,739.18Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $66,739.18Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6327 EAST MOLLOY ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

133. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SUMMIT SECURITY SERVICESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BACKGROUND INVESTIGATIVE SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/01/2012Award Date:

11/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/31/2017End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $13,117Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $33,168Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

390 RXR PLAZAAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
UNIONDALECity:
NYState:
11556Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

134. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TARVIA SEAL CORPVendor Name:

Po # 5672Transaction Number:

SYRACUSE FACILITY PARKING LOT REPAIRSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,100Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6265 EAST TAFT ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NORTH SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13212Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

135. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TERACAIVendor Name:

Po # 4855Transaction Number:

CISCO PHONE SYSTEM UPGRADEProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $25,040.7Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 5211Address Line1:

DEPT 116004Address Line2:
BINGHAMTONCity:
NYState:
13902Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

136. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TERACAIVendor Name:

Po # 5763Transaction Number:

CISCO PHONE SYSTEM NETWORK SUPPORTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $12,781.3Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 5211Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BINGHAMTONCity:
NYState:
13902Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

137. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TERACAIVendor Name:

Po # 5320Transaction Number:

PHONE RECORDING SOFTWARE INSTALLATIONProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,636.2Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 5211Address Line1:

DEPT 116004Address Line2:
BINGHAMTONCity:
NYState:
13902Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

138. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TERACAIVendor Name:

Po # 5460/5308Transaction Number:

ANNUAL PHONE SUPPORT/LICENSINGProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,079.61Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 5211Address Line1:

DEPT 116004Address Line2:
BINGHAMTONCity:
NYState:
13902Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

139. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE GOOD YEAR TIRE & RUBBER COMPANYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

TIRE LEASE FOR BUSESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/01/2012Award Date:

05/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/30/2017End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $268,304.12Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $741,564.95Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 INNOVATION WAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
AKRONCity:
OHState:
44316Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

140. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR CORPORATIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

ELEVATOR PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE 

INSPECTIONS MULTIPLE SITES
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2012Award Date:

01/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $4,373.56Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,055.3Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 933004Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
31193Postal Code:
3004Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

141. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRACEY ROAD EQUIPMENTVendor Name:

Po # 5691Transaction Number:

HOOK LIFT CONTAINERProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,409Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6803 MANLIUS CENTER ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

142. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRANE BUILDING SERVICESVendor Name:

Po # 7040Transaction Number:

HVAC UNIT INSTALLATION FOR SPOTTERS 

BOOTH
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

15 TECHNOLOGY PLACEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

143. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRAPEZE SOFTWARE GROUP, INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 5646Transaction Number:

TRAPEZE - ANNUAL SW & DATABASE SUPPORTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $178,800Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 202528Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75320Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

144. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRAPEZE SOFTWARE GROUP, INC.Vendor Name:

Po # 5655Transaction Number:

TRAPEZE PASS MON SOFTWAREProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $124,096Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 202528Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75320Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

145. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRIBOLOGIKVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

VEHICLE FLUID ANALYSISProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/01/2012Award Date:

10/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2017End Date:

 $0Amount:

 $21,660Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $50,036Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29966Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PHOENIXCity:
AZState:
85038Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

146. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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UPSTATE PAVING, LLCVendor Name:

Po # 7034Transaction Number:

AUBURN ASPHALT UPGRADEProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,370Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

162 YORK STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
AUBURNCity:
NYState:
13021Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

147. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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US SECURITY ASSOCIATESVendor Name:

Po # 7255Transaction Number:

SECURITY SERVICES - UTICA HUBProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/01/2015Award Date:

02/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

01/31/2016End Date:

 $20,647.93Amount:

 $1,032.39Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,032.39Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $19,615.54Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1723 BURNET AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13206Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

148. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VAN BORTEL FORDVendor Name:

Po # 6615Transaction Number:

PURCHASE OF (3) FORD F-350 SERVICE 

TRUCKS
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $147,788.1Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

71 MARSH ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14445Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

149. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VAN BORTEL FORDVendor Name:

Po # 6374Transaction Number:

PURCHASE OF (1) F-250 XL SUPER CAB 

TRUCK - ROME FACILITY
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $38,772.83Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

71 MARSH ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14445Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

150. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VAN BORTEL FORDVendor Name:

Po # 7225Transaction Number:

PURCHASE OF (1) FORD F-250 XL SUPER 

CAB TRUCK - UTICA FACILITY
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $47,911.7Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

71 MARSH ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14445Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

151. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WASTE MANAGEMENTVendor Name:

Po # 5677Transaction Number:

WASTE REMOVAL - ITCProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,889.37Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 13648Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19101Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

152. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WASTE MANAGEMENT OF NY LLCVendor Name:

Po # 3231Transaction Number:

RUBBISH REMOVAL - ITCProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $2,281.95Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4521 STEELWAY BLVD NORTHAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LIVERPOOLCity:
NYState:
13090Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

153. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WASTE MANAGEMENT OF NY LLCVendor Name:

Po # 4640Transaction Number:

RUBBISH REMOVAL - SYRACUSEProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,902.23Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4521 STEELWAY BLVD NORTHAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LIVERPOOLCity:
NYState:
13090Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

154. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WEBSTER FORD INCVendor Name:

Po # 5237Transaction Number:

PURCHASE OF A FORD EXPLORER - 

SUPERVISORY VEHICLE
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $26,110.44Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

810 RIDGE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WEBSTERCity:
NYState:
14580Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

155. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WEBSTER FORD INCVendor Name:

Po # 7273Transaction Number:

PURCHASE OF (3) FORD EXPLORER 4WD 

SUPERVISORY VEHICLES
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

810 RIDGE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WEBSTERCity:
NYState:
14580Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

156. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WELCH CONSTRUCTIONVendor Name:

Po # 4703Transaction Number:

ROOF SAFETY PROJECTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/06/2014Award Date:

01/06/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/31/2014End Date:

 $156,750Amount:

 $140,869Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $140,869Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $15,881Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4331 SLATE HILL ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MARCELLUSCity:
NYState:
13108Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

157. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WOODCOCK & ARMANIVendor Name:

Po # 7190Transaction Number:

SPRINKLER SYSTEM REPAIRProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $15,593Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6500 NEW VENTURE GEAR DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

158. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Additional Comments:


